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These are a rush so we have them for vaccination sites. Bob
 

From: Joy Simonton <joy.simonton@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:32 AM
To: Cynthia Long <clong@wilco.org>; Bob Daigh <bdaigh@wilco.org>
Cc: Kerstin Hancock <khancock@wilco.org>
Subject: Pathmark Message Boards (Traffic Control Boards) - CARES Funds Purchasing
 
Good morning Commissioner Long and Mr. Daigh,
 
We have a requisition here to purchase the message boards (traffic control boards) for our vaccine
stations from Pathmark for $64,700 using CARES funding.  It’s a good application of those funds for
sure.  My understanding is that this is Commissioner Long’s initiative and that the boards can be put
to use by R&B once the vaccine stations no longer need them. 
 
What is our timeline and urgency for the boards?  We are being told it’s an emergency purchase.
 Pathmark is not a part of a co-op, so our purchasing path is to exempt the purchase as an emergency
or to issue a bid.
 
I pause only because continued exemptions for Covid related purchases should be reviewed carefully
as things slow down a bit.
 
If I need to speak to someone else just let me know.  Thank you for any insight.
 
 
JOY SIMONTON Purchasing Agent
MPA, CPPB
512-943-1555 | 100 Wilco Way, Suite P101, Georgetown, TX 78626 | joy.simonton@wilco.org
Website:  Bids (wilco.org)
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